From: NI Mail Distribution

To:

Five Estuaries OSWF

Subject: Request to become an Interested Party
Date: 26 September 2024 19:21:50

You don't often get email from ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi

You are receiving this email because a user has submitted a
request to become an Interested Party.

Details provided are as follows:

Section 102A of the Planning Act 2008
ENO10115:Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm

| am completing this form for myself

Details of person/organisation wishing to register as an interested
party

Name: Mrs Barbara Roscoe

Organisation Name (if applicable):

Email:

Address Line 1: , Barkers Lane
Address Line 2: Beaumont

Town/City: CLACTON-ON-SEA

County: - Barkers Lane, Beaumont
Post Code: CO16 OAL

Telephone Number: _

Contact By: email
Land Information
Details of Land (if different from person’s postal address)

Further Information


mailto:NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:FiveEstuaries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

The boundaries of these new plans have changed since | last
viewed them back in April this year. The work to be carried out did
not come up Barkers Lane previously, it came across fields that
are opposite our premises and along Swan Road. As these have
changed, we are now concerned that this will impact our only
route from our home. | would not have been an interested party
before these new highlighted areas were posted at the end of our
lane. The lane is council owned, but as it is our only route out of
the property this would have a detrimental impact on our daily
lives, as well as Barkers Farm at the end of the lane.





